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Mr. Gregory E. Miller, P.G.
Enterprise Field Services. LLC
P.O. Box 4324

Houston, Texas 77210-4324

Re: Largo Compressor Station 3RP-1001
SOIL VAPOR EXTRACTION AND AIR SPARGING WORK PLAN
Revised October 23, 2017

Dear Mr. Miller
OCD has reviewed the subject work plan. OCD approves this work plan with the following conditions.

1) Routinely monitor sparged air (prior to emissions control) for hydrocarbon vapor concentration,
oxygen content, explosive limits, and flow volume. Monitoring records should be available for OCD
inspection.

2.) Provide District I11 staff with a schedule of major activities of tasks in your work plan

3) Provide District I11 staff at least 72 hours prior notice of major activities in the schedule so that
staff can witness activities.

4. OCD’s approval is for the SOIL VAPOR EXTRACTION AND AIR SPARGING WORK PLAN
only.

Randolph Bayliss, P.E. Vanessa Fields
Hydrologist Environmental Specialist
505-476-3084 505-334-6178 ext. 119

Cc: Jim Griswold, Brandon Powell, Cory Smith
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